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To:  All Prospective Bidders 

 
From:  Purchasing Department  
 
Date:  September 15, 2016 
 
Subject: Inquiries and Responses  
 
RFP#:   108-2016 LED Display Boards for Music City Center   
 
Inquiries and Responses: 
 

 
1. Is there a budget for this project? 

 
We ask that you please provide a cost effective solution as it pertains to the requirements listed in 
the RFP. 
 

2. Can you please provide the following? 
 

·         Electrical Plans (page 7 of RFP): Please go to the website for electrical plans. 
http://www.nashvillemusiccitycenter.com/rfp-108-2016-led-video-display-boards-music-city-
center 

 
·      Source list of all small, minority-owned, woman-owned, and service-disabled veteran-owned 

business enterprises: Please go to the website for AV and Electrical DBE vendor list. 
http://www.nashvillemusiccitycenter.com/rfp-108-2016-led-video-display-boards-music-city-
center 

 
3. How many people will need to have access to content creation/management? Up to 5 people will 

need access to this software 
 
4. Will it be ok for our computers to have access to your network for remote monitoring? Monitoring 

via a secure connection will be acceptable. Successful contractor will have to work with MCC IT to 
get this setup 

 
 
5. Is remote power management required to shut off displays? Or would a standby mode be 

acceptable? Standby power will be acceptable as long as it doesn’t have a negative effect on the 
LED life 

 
6. Would a perforated bezel be acceptable for displays? No 
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7. Is removing the glass mullion part of our scope? Yes, removal of the glass is part of the scope 
 
8. Who is responsible for network connectivity? (In Room “A”) Connectivity to each location is the 

responsibility of the proposer 
 
 
9. Can this display be hosted under Cloud solution? A cloud option would be considered but would 

also suggest submitting an on premise solution as well. 
 
10. Is there an AV Rack available for Exhibit “A” Display? If yes, please provide detail and picture if 

possible. Space is limited in existing racks. MCC would consider rack space servicing Exhibit Hall A, 
but it really depends on how much space is needed. 

 
11. Is there a preferred electrical contractor that you work with regularly out at the MCC? 

 
We don’t have a preferred electrical contractor.  But we have two companies that have done work 
in the building: 
 
Broadway Electric Service Corp. (BESCO) 
Chuck Maynard 
Service Department Manager - Nashville 
Direct: 615-916-4611 
Email: cmaynard@besco.com 
 
 
Southeast Electric 
Keith Durbin 
Vice President 
615-672-9751 
Email: keith@seiwh.com  
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